
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Abby: 

Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON] 
1/4/2013 3:04:22 PM 
'Abby Stec- Green Leaf Distribution' [abbystec@greenleafdistribution.ca]; 'Paul Bonwick' 
[paulbonwick@compenso.ca] 

RE : Green Leaf Initiatives 

I' m not sure why you sent this to me.? I'm sure it was in error. 

Cheers .. .. .... .. Ed 

Mr. Ed Houghton, President&: CEO, Collingwood Utility Services 
Chief Administrative Officer, I own of Collingwood 

Collingwood Utility Services Corp. 
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road 
Collingwood , ON 
I..9Y 3Z5 
Phone: 705 ~445~1800, 2222 
Fax : 705~445~ 2549 
Email: ehoughton@collus.com 

TOC0261265 

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information 
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are here by notified that distribu tion or copying this 
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and attachments. 

From: Abby Stec- Green Leaf Distribution [mailto:abbystec@greenleafdistribution.ca] 
Sent: January-04-13 11:56 AM 
To: 'Paul Bonwick'; Ed Houghton 
Subject: Green Leaf Initiatives 

Hi Guys, 
I put together a very brief overview of some of the current initiatives I am working on. I have outlined those that are a 
priority for January/February and thought they could the basis for conversation the next time we touch base. Included, 
is a brief update regarding the property on Stewart Rd. I will have all of the current information for you on Monday. The 
land has quite a history. 
Cheers, 
Abby 

~Gree Leaf 
01 ti nb t " c: 

Abby Stec, LEED™ AP 
President, C.E.O. 
Board Chair, Environment Network 
office: 705 444-7217 

liillllllll 
email: abbystec@greenleafdistribution.ca 
www.greenleafdistribution.ca 
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